## Sagebrush Quilters' Guild Meeting Minutes for October 23, 2019

Meeting called to order: 7:05 pm Eblast omissions or errors: none Moved by Judie T. and seconded by Brenda. Motion carried. Membership: present 40, guests 1

- 1. Committee budgets are due.
- 2. Don't forget the CanGo Granny fabric sale on Saturday Oct 5<sup>th</sup> 9 am to 3 pm at St. Paul's Cathedral, 360 Nicola St. They have a huge selection of quilting cottons going for 5\$ a metre and other fabrics at 2\$ a metre. There is a toonie admission fee and they ask that you bring your own bag. The proceeds go to support Grandmothers raising their grandchildren in Africa.
- 3. **Kathleen Riggins machine quilting workshop**. Make sure you check Joy's emails regarding preparation for the four workshops on Sat Oct 5<sup>th</sup> and Sun Oct 6<sup>th</sup>, 2019. Please have everything ready as the door will open at 0830 so people can get started at 0900. The afternoon class will open for the new arrivals at 1230 and begin at 1 pm.
- 4. **Kathleen Riggs Trunk show** Friday night October 4<sup>th</sup> 7-9 pm at the TRU International Building. It is open to the public; you can bring a friend. Kathleen will be bringing a large selection of quilts, tickets are 10\$ and will be available at the door. Doffy will take money from the folks taking extra classes.
- 5. Library: Magazines for sale 25 cents
- 6. Hospitality: Judy T. and Esther. All good for the next meeting.
- 7. **Community quilts:** Cheryl and Joyce. Several cards sent out, one via email. 20\$ donation received from patient in the hospital.
- 8. **Craft table for the Kamloops United Church Craft Fair:** Marie. (Same weekend as our retreat) All pricing is done. We have a large variety of craft items. We need helpers for set up and take down, 4 people needed for the sale day- 2-hour shifts. Presale of Halloween treat bags going for 5\$...going... going...gone! The sale is on Nov 2, 2019.
- 9. Workshops: Joy G. Dianne J. workshop Nov 16, 2019. 60-30, ruler= 11 people. Positive to negative=5 people.
- **10. Discussion re: preference of workshop**: Cost recovery. Prices will be announced when the final decision made on the design and number of people attending.
- 11. Wednesday morning: Brenda
- 12. Friday morning: Marg.
- **13. Kamloops Seniors Village**: October 12, 2019 0900-9 pm. Come for as long as you like, laugh, sew, chat! Bring any projects you want to work on, or you can join in constructing community quilts. Have you considered joining the Sagebrush Facebook group?
- 14. Retreat: a few vacancies available if interested.
- 15. Show and tell: Lovely variety of quilts. Congratulations to all of you.
- 16. Coffee time: 740 pm
- **17. Program: Judy N., Leslie, W., Geri Lou A., and Pat, S.:** The program committee organized making vegetable /fruit bags. Thank you so much to those people who participated.
- 18. Other:
  - a. Parkcrest Elementary selling coupon books for fundraiser 10\$ a book.
  - b. Cotton Pickers taking a bus to Vernon quilt show- contact Leslie W. if interested in going by bus. They also have a raffle quilt on the go. Tickets available from Leslie W. at Cottonwood.
  - c. Set printer to 121% to print the instructions for Sandy's mystery quilt.

Typed by Kim Burgess who wished she had been at the meeting. See you next time!